DIGITAL RESEARCH General Purpose Operating Systems

Confidential Memorandum

Date: 24th July 1990

To: John Constant ? A
(G

ces Andy Wighiman, Sohn Bromhead

From: Steve Tucker \/

Subject: Various

1. Marconi

What 15 the staws of the Marcom problem on the RAF network as outhined in Tony Speakman's
memo of July 9th 1'm sure you have it al! under control so I'm just checking in case | get a call about
it

I, Flash Medin Standards

Thank you for you memo last week [ am glad that you are sill working closely with Intel on thus Cen
you ensure that Greg sends the NDA here for my signature?

1 think that i1t 15 very umportant that we listen to what Intel have W suggest regarding the progress of
development of a Flash file system. [ would like us to be very much involved in that effort and at
least participate td whatever wiy makes most sense in the definitton of an industry standird. Your
Suggestion for Intel to organise all interested partes into some kind of standards body is a good one
Please foliow up with Don Vemer (0 see what progress hie has been able to make.

Anmportant element in our strategy for DR DOS in FY91 s wo be scen as a {eading player in the
proposal and developtem of new DOS standards. A Flash file sysiem 15 a good example of the sort
of activity we should be lnvolved in for 1his purpose

Thanks for al} your efforts,

Regards T

Steve, = —

MS-CCP-MDL 5014819

Plaintiff's Exhibit

5143 MS~CCPMDL 000005014819

Comes V. Microsoft




